MINUTES LICENSE COMMITTEE March 26, 2019 at 8:30 a.m.

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m.
- 2. On roll call, the following committee members were present: Ald. Kurkowski, Ald. Duchniak and Ald. Gehl. Also in attendance was City Clerk Catherine Roeske, and Deputy City Clerk Christa Miller.
- 3. Ald. Gehl, seconded by Ald. Duchniak, moved to approve the minutes of 1/18/19. On roll call, all voted aye.
- 4. The Committee reviewed an original application for an Operator's license submitted by Jennifer K. K. Smith, 2100 Georgia Ave., Racine (Sidetracked). Ms. Smith was in attendance.

On her application, Ms. Smith indicated a 2007 OWI and a 2016 Driving While Revoked.

In addition to the convictions disclosed, a police record check showed that Ms. Smith had two Disorderly Conduct convictions (2003, 2004).

The Committee discussed the disclosures and omissions, noting the fact that the omitted offenses were from 15+ years ago, and that had they been disclosed, would not have prevented Ms. Smith from obtaining her license.

Ald. Duchniak, seconded by Ald. Kurkowski, moved to grant an Operator's license to Jennifer K. K. Smith, 2100 Georgia Ave., Racine (Sidetracked). On roll call, all voted aye.

5. Event application submitted by Carolyn Bukiewicz for the Oak Creek Celebration Commission Community Easter Egg Hunt event to be held on April 13, 2019.

The Committee noted that this was the third year for this popular community event.

Ald. Gehl, seconded by Ald. Duchniak, moved to grant the event application submitted by Carolyn Bukiewicz for the Oak Creek Celebration Commission Community Easter Egg Hunt on April 13, 2019. On roll call, all voted aye.

6. Event application submitted by Anastasia J. Sagan for the Oak Creek East Middle School Stand Out in OC event to be held on May 4, 2019.

This is an Oak Creek High School Civics Project being organized by Ms. Sagan to bring awareness and information on the LGBTQ community.

Ald. Gehl, seconded by Ald. Duchniak, moved to grant the event application submitted by Anastasia Sagan for the Oak Creek East Middle School Stand Out in OC event to be held on May 4, 2019. On roll call, all voted aye.

7. Event application submitted by Brooke Stewart for the Chick-fil-A Leader Academy and FBLA Run/Walk event to be held on May 11, 2019.

This is an run/walk event that is being organized by Chick-fil-A and the FBLA (Future Business Leaders of America).

Ald. Gehl, seconded by Ald. Duchniak, moved to grant the event application submitted by Brooke Stewart for the Chick-fil-A Leader Academy and FBLA Run/Walk event to be held on May 11, 2019. On roll call, all voted ave.

8. Event application submitted by Kristin Craig, City of Oak Creek Tourism Commission for the Food Truck Tour events to be held in Drexel Town Square on May 22, June 26, July 17, August 28, and September 25, 2019.

This is the second year that the Food Truck Tour has been held in Oak Creek and continues to be very popular.

Ald. Gehl, seconded by Ald. Duchniak, moved to grant the event application submitted by Kristin Craig, City of Oak Creek Tourism Commission for the Food Truck Tour events to be held in Drexel Town Square on May 22, June 26, July 17, August 28, and September 25, 2019. On roll call, all voted aye.

9. Event application submitted by Kristin Craig, City of Oak Creek Tourism Commission for the Oak Creek Beer Garden #1 to be held at Abendschein Park on June 6–9, 2019.

This is the third year for Beer Garden held at Abendschein Park and continues to be a popular event.

Ald. Gehl, seconded by Ald. Duchniak, moved to grant the event application submitted by Kristin Craig, City of Oak Creek Tourism Commission for the Oak Creek Beer Garden #1 held at Abendschein Park on June 6-9, 2019. On roll call, all voted aye.

10. Event application submitted by Kristin Craig, City of Oak Creek Tourism Commission for the Outdoor Movie Night events to be held in Drexel Town Square on June 28, July 26, and August 16, 2019.

Ald. Gehl, seconded by Ald. Duchniak, moved to grant the event application submitted by Kristin Craig, City of Oak Creek Tourism Commission for the Outdoor Movie Night events to be held in Drexel Town Square on June 28, July 26, and August 16, 2019. On roll call, all voted aye.

11. Event application submitted by Kristin Craig, City of Oak Creek Tourism Commission for the Dog Days at Drexel event to be held in Drexel Town Square on July 12 and 13, 2019.

This is the fifth year for this event, and the event has expanded to a 2-day event this year.

Ald. Gehl, seconded by Ald. Duchniak, moved to grant the event application submitted by Kristin Craig, City of Oak Creek Tourism Commission for the Dog Days at Drexel event to be held in Drexel Town Square on July 12 and 13, 2019. On roll call, all voted aye.

12. Event application submitted by Kristin Craig, City of Oak Creek Tourism Commission for the Oak Creek Beer Garden #2 to be held at Lake Vista Park on August 8-11, 2019.

Ald. Gehl, seconded by Ald. Duchniak, moved to grant the event application submitted by Kristin Craig, City of Oak Creek Tourism Commission for the Oak Creek Beer Garden #1 held at Lake Vista Park on August 8-11, 2019. On roll call, all voted aye.

13. Event application submitted by Marta Bianchini, Cubanitas, for a Cuban Day Festival to be held in Drexel Town Square on June 23, 2019.

This is a new event for 2019. Cubanita's is looking to move their Cuban Day Festival from downtown Milwaukee to Oak Creek, introducing the community to a family-based introduction to Cuban heritage.

Ald. Gehl, seconded by Ald. Duchniak, moved to grant the event application submitted by Marta Bianchini, Cubanitas, for a Cuban Day Festival to be held in Drexel Town Square on June 23, 2019. On roll call, all voted aye.

14. Event application submitted by Cheryl Anchondo, Harvest Community Church, for the Concert on the Square event to be held in Drexel Town Square on August 4, 2019.

This is another repeat event from years' past. Harvest Community Church has held concerts in the square the past two years. This year's schedule reduces the number of concerts down to one, but will continue to be a family-friendly event.

Ald. Gehl, seconded by Ald. Duchniak, moved to grant the event application submitted by Cheryl Anchondo, Harvest Community Church for the Concert in the Square event to be held in Drexel Town Square on August 4, 2019. On roll call, all voted aye.

Ald. Kurkowski, seconded by Ald. Duchniak, moved to adjourn this meeting at 8:56 a.m. On roll call, all voted aye.